OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Milwaukee County

CHRIS ABELE - COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: February 25, 2013
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, Chairwoman, Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Chris Abele, County Executive

SUBJECT:  Appointment of Don Tyler as Director, Department of Administrative Services

Pursuant to Sec. 59.17(2) Wis. Stats, and subject to confirmation by the Milwaukee County Board of
Supervisors, I am pleased to appoint Mr. Don Tyler to the position of Director of the Department of
Administrative Services for Milwaukee County.

Mr. Tyler’s extensive experience in strategic planning, management, budgeting, finance and
operations, as well as economic development make him an ideal choice for Director of the
Department of Administrative Services. Furthermore, his strong communication and analytical skills
will be an asset to Milwaukee County. Mr. Tyler served as vice-president of Northwestern Mutual
Life and most recently as the president and executive director of the Milwaukee Symphony
Orchestra.

Mr. Tyler’s further leadership activities include service to the US Army, as well as service on the
boards of several local organizations, including the Milwaukee Public Museum.

I have every confidence that Mr. Tyler will bring to the Department of Administrative Services the
leadership and vision needed for Milwaukee County. I urge you to give this appointment your
favorable consideration.

Sincerely,

Chris Abele

Milwaukee County Executive

Attachment

Cc: Supervisor Willie Johnson, Co-Chair, Finance, Personnel and Audit Committee

Supervisor David Cullen, Co-Chair, Finance, Personnel and Audit Committee
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, County Board of Supervisors

Steve Cady, Research Analyst, Finance, Personnel and Audit Committee
Carol Mueller, Committee Clerk, Finance, Personnel and Audit Committee
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